OAKLAND RECREATION COMMISSION MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING Monday, April 29, 2019

The regular monthly meeting of the Oakland Recreation Commission was called to order at 8:02 pm by Chairman Guadagnino, with the flag salute, at the Danny D'Elia Recreation Center under the public sunshine laws. Commissioners Guadagnino, Laterra, Logatto, Saliani, and Nittoli were present. Councilman Kulmala was also present. Commissioners Coira, King, Walker, and Scalabrini were absent.

A motion to approve the minutes from the March 25 regular meeting were made by Commissioner Saliani and seconded by Commissioner Logatto.

Open Session- Seeing no one in the audience from the public there was no open session.

The following reports were made and in proper motion unanimously accepted.

BASEBALL – Comm. Saliani – Pictures will be held on 5/11 Pictures and they will be participating in the parade on 6/1. On 6/8 we will be hosting a tournament.

BASKETBALL – Comm. Walker – Season is over, and equipment has been collected. Our 4th grade girls, 6th grade boys and 7th grade girls won the championship for their divisions for this year. Commissioner Walker stated that she will be presenting Ian Scalabrini, Gavin Enright, and Angelo Bellizzi with a special trophy for scoring over 500 points in the season and at the Mayor and Council Meeting will be introducing a perpetual trophy tat will be placed in the Danny D building for any athlete who scores over 500 points in one season.

FOOTBALL – Comm. Nittoli – We are two weeks in of four weeks of registration. At present there are 84 participants registered. Will be setting up sign up table at the baseball parade.

GOLF – Comm. Laterra – There are 8 participants registered to date.

ROLLER HOCKEY - Comm. King - No Report.

SOCCER – Comm. Saliani – Registration has begun and is going well.

SOFTBALL – Comm. Logatto – Rec season teams have started and going well. There have been no cuts at any level. Coach clinic was this past Saturday and went very well. Picture day is scheduled for 5/11.

SPECIAL NEEDS - Comm. Scalabrini - No Report.

TENNIS - Comm. Scalabrini No Report.

WRESTLING – Comm. Logatto – No Report.

CHEERLEADING – Comm. Walker – Competition cheer auditions are tentatively scheduled for Jun 15-16. There will be a \$15 audition fee. Team is open to $5^{\text{th}}-8^{\text{th}}$ grade. A minimum of 10 participants are needed with a maximum of 30. Tumbling experience is preferred but not required. In order to do competition cheer, you have to be registered for regular sideline cheer.

LACROSSE – Comm. Nittoli – No Report.

SUMMER CAMP - Chair Guadagnino - Sign ups went well.

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS – Chair. Guadagnino – Fields are open and all is well. Bathrooms are still closed because the partition in the men's room needs to be fixed. Possibly a few more weeks until it can be open. The women's is ready to open.

SUMMER RECREATION PROGRAMS – Comm. Laterra– Spring program had 10 kids registered. No issue except lack of bathroom. Ran well.

MOUNTAIN BIKE - Comm. Coira - No Report

VOLLEYBALL – Comm. Coira – No Report

CAPITAL PROJECTS –

Roller Rink – Commissioner Guadagnino stated we have half the money set and have been granted another 25k from Columbia. Commissioner King is contacting the Devils for possible funding opportunities.

Bathrooms – Commissioner Guadagnino- Bathrooms are still closed because the partition in the men's room needs to be fixed. Possibly a few more weeks until it can be open. The women's is ready to open.

Curb Commissioner Guadagnino- The curb project is nearing completion.

Tennis Courts Commissioner Guadagnino- Spoke with Mike at borough hall. We will be doing a formal application for grant. The estimated costs for repair are 65k. We are expecting to borrow about \$10k from the Rec trust.

COMMITTEE REPORT –

Hall of Fame- SAO nominated Kevin Cleary. Joe Marcazo and Bobby Calderon. We are looking at 6/17 for the event at 6pm. All commissioners are requested to attend.

COMMUNICATIONS TO COMMISSION – SAO will not reimburse without proper form being submitted. Commissioner will have to sign off on the reimbursement for approval.

OLD BUSINESS – None.

NEW BUSINESS - Commissioner Saliani stated that he met with capture point for a review.

RECREATION AID – No Report.

COUNCIL LIASON - No Report.

Open Session – Seeing no one in the audience from the public there was no second open session

Adjournment – Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Commissioner Logatto and seconded by Commissioner Laterra. The motion passed unanimously.

THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE RECREATION COMMISSION WILL BE HELD Tuesday, May 28, 2019 AT 8:00PM.